Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
~ OMB No. 2120-0020

US Doperiment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION L0200

For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
s R, N-5962E /7462
1. Aircraft Make Model Series ,
CESSNA /5D N
Name (As shown on registration cetificate) Address (/é} shown l/o& re 'ff?if’,’l}‘?"’”ca'eh v
2. Owner §'KY 5£KVl C'@_S Lwc. 2::"’5‘ MARY oN - State MT
Zip 5727 'Z_; Country (/{ + S, A

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
0 D AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
] [J |POWERPLANT]
] [J  |ProPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency

Name @ NETH . WNERLRSTEA U. S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer

address §9 LW RAE 7 LwoANs Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

city VW42 1N Sate T Certificated Repair Station

zw §7228 comy _U- 5. p2. Certificated Maintenance Organization /4 /0 3 255 2o "7/

D. |cerify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFRPart43 ™ // UML\/ el W jM%

App. B
7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is @ Approved ] Rejected \
FAA FIt. Standards . o Persons ApprE)ved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY , — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Inspection Authorization
Vi
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
T 3255207 | /) JULY 2p() Hrweid D ilstz

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

MIS.H:, N"57G15

Nationality and Registration Mark

Installation of vortex generators on the wings and tail surfaces in accordance with
Drawing Package MA2171, Revision IR, dated July 17, 2002, and Installation Manual
MA2172, Revision IR, dated September 6, 2002, per STC#SA01125SE.

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness of Micro Vortex Generator Installations are stated
on VG Operating Placard #MA8001 which must be installed in an easily seen location in the
cockpit. This placard states: "if more than 5 VGs are damaged or missing, the aircraft is not
airworthy." To make it airworthy, the missing VGs in excess of five need to be replaced.
The VGs should beexamined priorto each flight, during the pre-flightinspection, to
determine if any are missing or damaged. Missing or damaged VGs in excess of five need
to be replaced by the installation of a new (replacement) part. Installation is accomplished
with Loctite Depend Adhesive #330. No other maintenance or inspections are necessary.

Negligible weight change
END

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Form Approved |a ic Tracking Numb
” OMB No. 2120-0020
e MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION U e
of T
ransportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Administration
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for ;
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each :
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)) y
: Nationality and Registration Mark [Seriaf No. ;
! U.S.A. N-5962E 17462 ¢
1. Aircraft ke Model Series ;
i Cessna . 150 n/a
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Sky Services Inc. adaress 99 Wright Way
2. Owner cty . Marion. state M.
- e e zp. 59925 . .. country. U.S.A. .
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type ) 5. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make L Mode! Serial No.
m AIRFRAME : - (As described in tem 1 above)
O [] |POWERPLANT
O O |ProPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name _Kenneth J. Webster ¢ | U-S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
asress OO Wright Way _ '~ Foreign Certificated Mechanic — | C. Ceftificate No.
ciy  Marion sume Mt. Certificated Repair Station
D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 7 May 2010 .
App-B L] W}W&
7. Approval for Return to Sérvice
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item.5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ' IZ ‘Approved [___] Rejected
:;AA Fit. rS(andards Manufacturer | Maintenance Organization ! Smmypfﬂa"“m
BY — ' T [Gther (Speci)
FAA Designee Repair Station X Ingpection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
resse TMay 2010 i, s e

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

|u.S.A. N-5962E | pmayzoro |
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

1. Installed Electronics International, Inc. electronic tachometer, model
# R-1-4, s/n 116237.

2. Installed electronic tachometer i/a/w Electronics International

installation guide # Ol 0517911, with approval through STC# SA
5924NM.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

END

M RN - M TP AR TIULIN L N T TIFL S T} <8t
R P RSP fard Ui TR B AL A S S TR v U

{ ] Additional Sheets Are Atached




Form Approved

.
" OMB No. 2120-0020

Electronic Tracking Number

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 11/30/2007

US Department . For FAA Use Only

of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (_orq,'s.qbs_gguleﬁt"i'gvi'siqnA't‘he,‘l"y_e‘of) for .
instructions and dispasition of thi$ form. This reportis_required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in.a-civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)). ‘

Nationality and.Registration Mark: . - - . ., . o Serial No.
R USA N-5062E- - - - S LT 17462
1. Alrcraft CMake T T T Model ~ . [Series
Cessna N 1500 T YT T a0 ’
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
. Address 99 Wright Way
2. Owner Sky Services Inc. cty Marion state ML,
zp 59925 counry U.S.A,
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] v AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) i
1 O [] |POWERPLANT
[0 [proPELLER ‘ :
Type '
D D APPLIANCE oo
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name Kenneth John Webster ¢/ | U.S. Centificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 99 Wright Way Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Marion state Mt. Certificated Repair Station AP516048303
1 zp 59925 counry U.S.A. Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

[

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

June 6, 2007 7/ o, 2B

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the-

1] Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Approved E] Rejected ;
: FAA Fit. Standards . N Persons Approved by Canadian :
oy Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport :
. o Other (Specify) 7
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

" |Designation No. J .
une 6,2007 . - __ e - .
IA516948303 : Perraritn DortotT

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




" NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
. (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

U.S.A. N-5952E June 6,2007

Nationality and Registration Mark Date
' 1 Installed Icom model # IC-A200 VHF comm radio ifa/w icom installation instructions with reference to AC43-13-2A ,

chapter 2 radio installations.
2.Hook up coax antenna cable to previously installed comm antenna.
3.Install 10 amp circuit breaker as directed by lcom installation instructions.

4 Hook up audio wiring to previously installed microphone and headphone jacks.
5.The above alteration to be maintained ia/w lcom instructions for continued airworthiness and FAR part 43 appendix

J. for continued airworthiness.

~

e e as ke i s v P

S A4 ne e e sn

~ B T T

. [] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



¥ Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
" ‘ - OMB No. 2120-0020
Us D.w'mm MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION HIS02007 FFAA T Oy
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
: U.S.A. N-5962E 17462

1. Alrcraft Make Model Series
Cessna 150 n/a
Name (As shown on registration certificate) i Address (As shown on registration certificate)

) : . . . : * | address 99 Wright Way

2. Owner Sky Services Inc. cty  Marion sate ML

Zip 59925 Country U.S.A.

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Mode! Serial No.
D |Z| AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above)
] O POWERPLANT|
O [l  |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

name  Kenneth John Webster /| U-S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer

address 99 Wiright Way Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty  Marion state ML Certificated Repair Station

Zip 59925 Country US.A. - Certificated Maintenance Organization AP516948303

D. |certify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 June 6, 2007
App. B ] Lt P lo%

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/ Approved [ ] Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards ' . P Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
BY ) L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station x | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. J
une 6,2007 . . .
IA516948303 Zmt % gk,

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




"NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished C L . :
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify.with aircraft nationality and registration mark and.date work completed.)

a

X

USA WesE -

s szosr

: © 0 e s s =TT e o - Nationality and Registration Mark - - - Date’’
Install Electronics International digital volt/amp gauge in accordance with Electronics International installation
instructions #11040934 and approval through STC# SA2693NM. S

Ew o=

[AE VI ' . .

. [ Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY - -

_CAMERA NO.2D N DATE: S -

Form Approved

- " MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION | ome ”‘;:r‘:u"‘muzi oy
offomsponomon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeiier; or Appliance) Office Igentification
Achrninistration

.2l

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions ~
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421 ). Failure toreportcan resultin a civil penaity notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federa! Aviation Act of 1958).

Make
1- Aircratt éfjf/{/ﬁ R Nationality and Registration Mark
17963 ‘ V5964 Z

Name (As shown on registration ce/(ilicale) Aqdress (As shown on registration certificate)

EUI\D /V BC)/Sfﬁi

Serial No.

355 [erwdale o
55, fork W4 s990)

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unil Identification

Unit - Model Serial No_ Aleration

AIRFRAME P (As described in Itam 1 above)

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Contormity S

A. Agencys Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Arl U.S. Certificated Mechanic

\ (49
lch() H(J 9'3 S‘q . Foreign Certificated Mechanic 5 /é 7} 565 /

Certificated Repair Station

kq/; Srf’i// ‘/t//, Sqqo l Manufacturer

D. lcertify thatthe repairand/ﬂk.era{un made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described onthe reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulationg that the information
turnished herein is true and carrect to the best of my knowledge. )

Date /2 72/ . ?3 7 Signature OWWXM, |

7. _Approval for Retum To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is yAPPROVED 0 REJECTFED

-~ Other (Specify
;l;gel;ltlbftandardé Manufacturer Inspection Authorization i

BY

FAA Designee Repair Station g:’nfé‘a’x;ﬂ%‘;f&gg;g‘ggg“

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

t ton No. Signature of Author. ed Indiv dual
12973 [ Shpasisi | GO A

FAA Form 337 (1283 )




ru. AIRCRAFT REGISTRY¥

_CAMERA NO.Q N PATE:§ _ Q) -g

. NOTICE
Weight ana balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriaté aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatibie with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirernents.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(1 more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

L installeo —ﬁ/'hi/cﬁ/‘ 70509 . Flachze i T So L 76 a~

¥
Fo Ateordamee wlh' manu Ew/mmﬂ otkagtional 'C[(u‘,”;j;
3. 1estallen A CK ELT Eol P TSO9a  ju  acondacec
W".‘\ Manu F&(‘/%CKCKS‘ fwsted elivaal C/Eqw“a/ . '
g weght ¢ Balawce  dompaten awd Revises:
9. [oj Bock fu'TE7~/ma&, ths a‘/qu

v

inal Sheets Are Attached . © = . .

AVU.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING QFFICE: 1-992—759—0!2/5°I57




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. [ DATE:

Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION : | OMB No. 2120-0020
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

RSB

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to reportcan resultin a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). )
Make Model
Cessna 150
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
17462 ) N5962E

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

355 Ferndale Dr.=~
Bigfork, MT 59911

Bolstad David N

-3~ For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification

Unit R Model - Serial No.- Alteration
i

AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) XX

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity St !
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
T e e — L X [ U.S. Centiticated Mechanic
- carl Vik Brosten - Foreign Certificated Mechanic
- 51
1880 Hwy 93 South Certificated Repair Station - ‘5167256 X
Ralispell, MT 59901 Manufacturer -

D. icertify that the repair and/or alteration madeto the'unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
have been made in accardance with the reguirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date - //' , _ ?j Signaan%

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was ihspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is # APPROVED O REJECTED .

FAA Flt. Standards Other (Specify)
Inspector

Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization
BY

N R " Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signa%?m } Ingyidual
- s . Designation No.
11/01/93 516725651 rL éj&lﬁf-

- FAA Form 337 (12.88




PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA XO, [ DATE:

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airwarthiness requirements.

«

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.) .

1. Vacuum Pump., Regulatort Artificial Horizon, Directional
Gyro, and associated plumbing removed by persons unknown-

2. Equipment is non-essential for day VFR operation per FAR
part 91.213 (@a)(2)(i) . :

-Weight and Balance computed and revised.

[1-Additional Sheets Are Attached < LTl =
’ ’ © RU.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: i992-769~012/60157




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISIRY _
CAMERA NO. S5 DATE: -2) -85S .

Y

APPI.IGAT[ON (MM) B - - - N
- -.ﬂnmamlsmmzm-'mﬂcm 7 “& U] RECERTIFICATION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CAR 8 ©
b.DAﬂHUAL!NSPEB‘nDN FOR RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE " e_i:{ummsmcusummmomouswms
Dnmmmroa uonmuﬁouormmncam r.D B . R < :

= Z_ AlRWORTHle CLASSIFICATION (Mwh(ll) & m 'r - ST
“Itis reqnested that L the Certificate ofA’Bfr’iﬂh.m llg‘ y it G . aircraft i

. ‘worthin clai (s):

-.Es‘rmnm (HORHALUTILITY ACROBKI‘IC, musvonrcn‘r:ms)
‘a.Equn'ED(SEECARB) : - .

;e.Dnzsrmcm:(szscmn )
3 (Mmmwmmmn&m

Dmmu-ummnrsrmm i -  EIPATROLLING © - R
. [J AERIAL ADVERTISING S e Vﬁmusrm'msmmvmm
_Elﬁmm.,su,mnss S - Emmm :
. O cuer Town B B
] EXPERIMENTAL ) )
ST (Cheek the fype of crperisiomial epératlon(s fta b
- Dasamcumnnm
‘[J AMATEUR-BURLT
Elnzuonsrmnou

3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIFICATION (Complete oli ttems) . -
* & AIRCRAFT MAKE b. AIRCRAFT

Cessna
,‘arsue{nzunxz S ; B S a.EnGmElioDB.
_Continenmtal ' . .~ I 0-200-A
4. AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION INFORMATION (wmw', o s - R -

= REGISTERED OWNER'S FULL NAME ’ b. PERMANENT MAILING ADDRESS - | . AIRCRAFT NATIONALITY
BEPIN B ) A S AND REGISTRATION MARK

Cessna Aircrai‘t Company Sl ,ﬁic_hi{;'a', Kans s | - 5962E

y_cert; ap: the’ reg'lste‘red owrer (or Kis ngent) of tiae aireraft. Ldenuﬁed in Item 3 ‘above which is
th the Civil-Aeronautics Administration as required by the B.egula.tmns t.he Administea;
hen operated” d:.spla\ 8 the followmg ewdence of regstxa

ba aligibls for ¢ registintion an afreraft
owned by a'citizen of the Umted Btates, a3 deﬁnad bySecﬂnu—
—,:l(la)ulr.beCnilAmﬁmmu! 1938, &3

ATI'ACHMENTS (C‘hetk wkld:) T i
S DAcass- O WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT
’ 37+ 7 [] DATA] DRAWINGS, ETC
© [ Acaam D UNAFPROVED DEVIATION DATA

Owménls Agent

to—soasr3

Form ACA-305 (11-51)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY , _.
CAMERA NO. S DATE: 6o/

o

r..ﬁmmnzw—uu PREvmtxs OFERATION OR m:mmmy
mDmmmzwmmmnnmmmmmm e e L LT
c.ljAlmmmtmxmmmummmmmamw."muns

a D ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE FOI.LDWIMG OPEEAHDH.

PRE\”OUS INSPECI‘ION RECORD (INSPEC’I‘IQH REGDRDED ON FORM

x LAST unwomuss INSPECTION CONDUCTED
"0 by AtrcrarT MANUFACTURER . .
BY APPROVED REPAIR STATION, cmm-—xum—: NO,

: “BY MECHANIC. CERTIFICATE N, - .

b. D PERIODIC AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT, FORM Ac\-ats. WAS nzméuzﬂ TO OWNER

4 AIRWQRT‘HINESS DOCUMENTS ISSUED oR RE.\IIEWED

»- & OPERATION LIMITATIONS. FORM-ACA35r-WAS: HSHED {COREATIAGHER) GAE 3 ?77 {p) displajed j_n
. [] CURRENT GPERATION LIMITATIONS, FORM ACA-309, IS AVAILABLE I AIRCRAFT alrcra_f‘t L

[N D CURRENT APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL 1S AVAILAHIE IN W )

d.m R‘!.EN’T WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATIDN j 3 AVAILIBLE IH AIRCRAFT .
e.DTHISINSPECT(DNHASBED‘RECORDEDKN“{EAIRmmRDS B ~ R -

- 1. K CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS, TORM ACA-13&2, ISSUED mzmaz — IndEfil?i te .
;DPREVIOUSFDRHAC&-EEWASISSUE)TDW‘RE (m o (W'E) - -

= gy - PR T M
A R (HAHEOFLSSUINGREPRESERTA“VE) - . (mmu'rmwo;)

C.AA APPROV'ED R@AIR s'I'ATION CER'T]F!CATION : B E . L ~
'I‘h maaft desmbed on ﬁxe reverse has béen inspeded n.nder t!le mthoﬂy’g@&rﬂed‘eeﬂ@&&d’rep&iﬂ s't'a:tion‘
_Na. _ : by CAB 52 and was found to be. ] L . B R

asvmssmmmrx mm' Eluw\mwomv
“CESSNA; ATRC'RAFI’ CO;'&/L’AI\E{ e o)
BESTGNEE'S Sign /AP m-szemnon RO
CAA'[ SNATION NO.

L U T -




=
=

FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY , .
CAMERA NO. S5 DATE: -2/ a"S’

OEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ©~ © 17 7. LT A e Form Aﬁpﬂmed
N T - Budget Bureay No. 04-R060.1

... MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. = . OFFICE e LY
- {Airframe, Pawerpiant, Propeller, or Applionce) RM-CADG-5
" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or rype all entrics, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subseg revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. . ) 7 .
MAKE B o MODEL
: RAFT -__Cessna RN VL _150
1. AIRGRAFT - it NO. - - T ] AT NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
17462 . - _ _HB50462% -
X NAME (As shown on registration carhﬂcduj o : ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. 0MiR - | Bolstad David ¥ s Bigfork, Montitana $5991h )
' ' 3. TOR FAA USE GALY.

4. Ulﬂ; 1DENTIFICATION i
L MODEL -

SERIAL NO.,

(As described in item 1 obuve) eeessd

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

8. CONFORMITY STATEMENT ) N o
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . 8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO,
B - j | X Ju.sl ceamiricated mechanic A&EP 1631555
Robert ¢ nlby . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
"610 Acro Lanc B CERTIFICATED REFAIR STATION
Bigfork, HNontana: . MANUFACTURER .
D. I certify thar the repair and/or alteration made ‘to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above andédescribed on_the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.5. Federal Aviation Regulations
and correct to the best of iy knowledge. ~.

and char the information furnished herein is true
: - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDU

DATE
Auz, 17, 1977 :
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN T0 SERVICE d - -
Pursuant io the auchority given persons specified below, the unig identified in item 4 was inspecred in the manner prescribed by
the Adminiscrator of the Fierzl Aviation Administration .and is % APPROVED DR.E)ECI%)

N - - OTHER (Speci - °
FAA AT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER [ | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (esify)

INSPECTOR

FAA DESIGMEE ' REPAIR STATION OF TRANSFORT INSPECTOR .
- - ) OF AIRCRAFT I

SIGNATURE OF éUTHOR(ZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE OF APPROVAL OR __ |CERTIFICATE OR -
REJECTIONAUZ. 17, 77 DESIGNATION NO.
27 me
- | iensss . | e , 4
FAA Form 337 (7-s7. - GPO:1872 O - 475509 . . - (8320)

-

BY




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO0. S DATE:

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaﬂng hm,fcmon changes ‘shall be en*ered in’ fhe appropnafe aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all prevmus airemﬂons s‘o assure cauhnued conform:#y with the
applicable airworthiness req'uvremenfs Dol . .

8. DESCRIFTION OF WORK ACCGIH’LISHED (lf more space: is requred attach- oddmonal -sheets: — #denhfrwrth air--——
‘craft no‘honallfy and reg:sfrafron mark_and date work ccmp!efed) e .

Ins‘.:a.lle& Lyc Bing 3-323 EEA Vin mﬁﬁnaace -n.uh AYCOE
‘Industries installation instructions {s“e "S&'ZSFGCE ¥y




FTAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. S DATE:

| 0 FEDERAL’ AVIATION ADMINISTRATIGN S Budges Burean No. 04-R050.1
) ' S FOR FAA USE ONLY
o MAJOR REPAIR AND?AI.'I'kERAﬂO,N_ o . forice pRm
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliancej. AR 5“,»_”.? Eﬁ:&s )

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ot typeall eatries. - See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subseq; revision th f) :
forinsu'uctions_mddisposizionof:h:‘sform. RN . - - o N B

MAKECess;La - e . MODEL - 359 .

SERIAL NO. 1?462 o . - R mno%%mnou MARK

1. AIRCRAFT

NAME (As shown on registration ;ed‘l;i:da); . : . ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
Bolstad Pavia ¥ = ,
~ 3. FOR TAA SE OWLY

Bigfork, Kontana 59911

- - 4, Umr IBENTIFICA_TIDN

MAKE MODEL

{As described in item 1 above)

TYPE

MANUFACTURER

CONFORMITY ' STATEMENT ~ e - .
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - B. KIND:  OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO, .
Rovert Goldy v IE Ju.sU cErmiFicaTED mECHAMIC | - AP 1631358
610 Aerd Lane - ) FOREIGN CERTIFICATED - MECHANIC ~
Bigfori, Yonitona - " | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
- i MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made ‘to the élnié(s) idendﬁcd‘in iterm 4 above and described-on the reverse or
artachments hereto have been made’in sccordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is Tr;r:"n‘gd ‘correct to the best of my ‘knowledge. - - 1

DATE - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL _-

Aug, 17, 1977 T W - -
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN I0 SERVICE -

Pursuant to the authority given persons -specified below, the anit_identified in item 4 was ins ed in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is K] APPROVED DREJECT%: <

o o X OTHER (Specify)
FAA ALT. STANDARDS INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR - .

BY

FAA DESIGNEE REFAIR STATION

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR ~ SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVID
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.
Atgze 17, 1277 |1631358 - = -

FAA Form 337 (7-s7)

GPO: 1972 O - 4T5-50% (8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. S5 DATE: b o'l/ “J’S'

Welghf and balance or operafmg fimitation . changes shall b entered inthe- appropnafe curcraﬁ‘ record._
An alferuflon must be cornpqhb!e with all prewous uh‘eraﬁans to assure confinved conformity with the

8. DESCRIPTION oF WDRK ACCO.MPHSHED (h‘ more space is requ1red crﬁ‘ach cdghtrcnt I:sheefs- Identify with air-

Ro-“ a°ec‘L 1'. e i'aiz}.éﬁ.’f.ng Lt.‘w*::g a.nd g se..age narts. -

9453)01-1 fire*aa.ll c.ssenoly ;

. *—20»33-;‘” .. Bpaz passendly wi n~—rea@ Lo
252339716 ‘skin upper trailing edse. sta._z_,B'Is %o
J425005-14  ° skxin lower conter Bia. 22.125 %o 84 LH
0525307=19 -~ skin lowex trailing edge stae 21.375 to
)523133-56 ~ '_ n. lcal i.nr- edge stc.. 1" v

_'A_ll, woxrle done 1n a.\.cord«_.nce mth A.c 4; l; J.A.;};cu-ign 3.

-;c“a.lrcd ; v a.*'t of i‘ire"ﬂll in a"ccrc.e znce K
with AC 43 - sectioh 3 fig. 2-24 B

Reopaired ing : on ris-hi horizontal stadilirs
in accorden th AG X secilon 3 flg. 2-243 .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

DATE:

CAMERA NO. 5

t-21-05 .|

g g

: ~jiFAA_F°m\ 337 (7—67)
i T AT D

;‘-_\‘ .

= MAJOR ‘REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airfrcme, Powerplant, Propeller. or Applumee)

A’g‘rmx Ne. 04-R060 1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

L omcs ;
T RMGADO-S

for instructions and daspostuou of this form.

INSTR\.:CI'IONS Print or type all enrries. See FAB. 43.9, FA.R 43 Appa:d.lx B, and AC 43. 9—1 (or subsequenr tvasxon thereof)

MAKE .-~

MODE. .
B 150

SE.IAL NO.

IThé2

- INATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
N .5962E

TNAME | {As shown on registration m'hﬁcah)

DE v:ld N Boistad

ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)}

“Bigfork, Mont. 599II

UNTT TOENTIFICATION
. L . woom

_{MWhiféﬂ !:bove)

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT - e

.8. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Stockhill Avigtion Inc
1893 Airport Hd. -
Kalispell, ‘ME, '59901

ULS;. CENTIFICATED MECHANIC
FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHARIC
CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

3437

MANUFACTURER

D. I certify l,hat the repan' and/or alteration ‘made 1o

the ‘unic(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the teverse or

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fed:n.l Aviation Regulations
and that the informavion furnished herein ls true and correct to the best-of my knowledge.

DATE - B

T I.-2-77

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

mff/ /O .

1. AI’PROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

anppraps s

Pursuant to the authority given persons specxﬁed below
the Administrator of the Federal Amtxon Adminiscratiol

a and is

, the unit identified in item d in the

APPROVED D R.EJECYEJ

FAA AY. STANDARDS
INSPECTOR

: lmmm B

OTHER (Spacify} = .

BY.

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION

CERTIFICATE OR’

DATE OF APPROVAL OR oR -
DESIGNATION NO.

REJECTION
10=-2-77 3437 0 -

S|GNATURE OF A/‘UTHOR =D INDIVIDU.

(8320)

GPO : 1972 O - 475-508




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _
CAMERA NO. S DATE: é Q/ "5’15

FI.ISHED (lf more space is- requrred aﬂ'uch addlhonal sheefs " Identify with dir---
glsfratron mark and date :work’ comp!efed ) .




_}.
5"_

FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY , _ . o
CAMERA NO. S DATE: 62/ o°S'

Form’ Approved N L
Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY
OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance} - B
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, . See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appeadix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. o T T n T e - s
. MAKE = 0 T =y
1. MRGRAFT | C@ssna TR R . 250 .

- " [SERIAL™NO. T A NATIONAng;ND REGISTRATION MARK

37462 o T . E5962E :
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) - . T ADDRESS [As shown gp regigiration certificate)

: S 355 Ferndal Solt
- 2

2. OWNER - -
-~ Bolii=d Pavid ¥

Ry e N
.+ igr fhe above deso-
. o conformity inspec-

”;;3__':;:,, i f/{ﬂ_!j’, =

2g% - TODOWYT L o s

T 3..FOR FAR TSE ONLY

sl 5. TYPE

SERIAL NO. ALTER-
L ”
S REPAIR ATION

X

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

6. CONFORMITY STATEMEWT .~ - R
N B.” KIND OF - AGENCY- - C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ]

L : U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC -~ . - 8
Foorrman Aviationm roneoR CerTirciee mecnaie | A&F 163135
Robert Coldby ) . . .
610 Aerc Lane Bigfork, K. B Prwe

s) lidentified in item 4 above:and described on the reverse or

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

pair and/or alteration made:to the -unit(
ith“the requitements of Pare ‘43 .0f  the’ U.S.- Federal Aviarion Regulations

been made in accordance Wi r 1 f P
nd ‘correct tothe best ‘of my:knowledge.

furnishéc! herein is true-an
SIGNATURE * OF - AUTHORIZED * INDIVIDUAL

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE - i
ority given persons.specified below:; ‘the unic }aéndﬁed.in item 4'was inspected:in the manner prescribed by
the Fedéral Aviition Administration and is & ] APPROVED "EJREJE :

' =[x mrecron smonmons - - S5eat]

- I certify that the rep
artachments herete have
and that the information

DATE

Auge. 22, 1278

Pursuant to the auth
the Administraror of

FAA FLT. STANDARDS. . MANUFACTURER-— —

Hohiitiol : —X INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION - -
BY = CANADIAN DEPARTMENT ;
FAA DESIGNEE OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
- , : _ 1-¢ | OF AIRCRAFT® LSRR ARET LIt R
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR . < SIGNATURE: OF AUTHOR!ZEQ INDIVIDUAL:
REIECTION DE§H T NO. - . T Pty i
185 i //5/7 :

Aug, 22, 1973
FAA Form 337 (7-s7)




“FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _
‘CAMERA NO. S5 DATE: - G- ;2/ J’S’

Wefghf and balam:e pf pperahng hmn‘aﬁon changes shall be. enfered in the .appropriate aircraft récord.
An alferafion must. be compatible with all prevraus afferahons to” assure confmued conform:ty w:!h fhe ’
orthiness requ:remenfs. ] -

8.. DESCRIPTION OF. WORK: AC(OMPUSHED (If more space is: reqwred aﬂ‘ach c:dd' ional’ sheefs Adentify with air-
. Eraft naﬂonahfy and eg:sfr hon mark and date ‘work completed e T e

" Instarled : sea.izs ‘and ’sea% ratis Prom. s latter 150
..Izs»alle«:— s’iai}.ar 40 or*giﬁ&‘t‘“*ﬁstallaﬁioa ?ith the
3 Bad -rails

23561-1-123785.,— B

ST Y
o (: "]’ ADDITIONAL 'SHEETS ARE -ATTACHED . &_-}

A .
.. *1915—G.P.0.— 1703-M/673-200/175




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY , _
CAMERA NO. S DATE: G-/ 25 2

— e

. B F 7 .
G reDERAt RAaTIoN ADMINISTRATION o A Budges Bareass No. 94~Ra60.1
' 'MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . . - = TOR FAA USE ONLY
S "~ '| OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Alrframe, Powerplun'l Propeller, or Applluncei-, B ) .5
.9, FAR43 Appf:ndlx B, md AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.’ See FAR 43
for instinctions_and. dx.sposnnm of this form. L L L
S — __CESSNA - e 150 ~
- . SERIA.L NO." - - . R sowl s - L | NATIONALITY AND - REGISTRATION MARK
) 17462 [ R E5962E
NAME. (As shown on registration cef'hﬁcafe) ERE ADDRESS (As shown on reglsfru’rm certificate)
: P.0.BOX 765

BFS INC R R Bonners Ferry.. Idaho 83805

4. UNIT_DENTIFICATION
N - t . - T

(As described in item 1 above):

TYPE

APPLIANCE MAMNUFACTURER

CORFORMITY STATERBT —
- - B..KIND OF : AGENCY .~ - - C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Les Barcklay - X U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A& P
Mead Airport . : FOREIGN CERTIFICATED "MECHANIC - ;
I'Eead Wa§h° 99021 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION _ ’ 539 32 9482

’ 3 MANUFACTURER

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration mdc to'the u.mt(s) u:lennﬁed in item £ above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part'43 of the U.S. Federal Avxauon Regulations
a.nd thag zhe mformmon furmshed herem ns _true and correct:xo: the best:af my_k.now]edgg.. .

14' I'.ay 76’

7. APPROVAL- FOR RETﬂEIl TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the aurhonty iven persons.specxﬁed below, :h: unir identifed in
the Admmxstrz:ror of the’ Federal ation Adminiseration snd is” APPROVED

item. 4- w%e‘i in the manner prescribed by

FAA Form 337 (7—67] o L (8320) '




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY 4 :
CAMERA NO. S DATE: (-d/ ZAY o

; Ncmcs

hanges ‘shall be: enfered in the appropnafe mn:raﬁ‘ record
ions fo- vssure confmued conf l’y w:fh the

1f[ns‘l:a.ll new air fllter manufactured “under’ STC SA '71 GL., -

. A1T work done i accordance iwith manufactures V:Lnstallatlon
~instructions—an




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY S
CAMERA NO. S DATE: &-2/ oDS_'

3 BRARR & Form S
FEDERAL ‘AvIATION ADMINISTRATION IR = Am' No. 04-Ro6o.1,
"7 MAJOR REPAIR AND - ALTERA'FION TEL e FOR FA4 USE ONLY
G - [OFFICE IDENTFICATION
(Alrfrome, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applmnce) S NW-GADO-5
FAR 43 Appendix B._ and-AC 43.9-1 (or subseq revision th £)

" INSTRUCTIONS: Pnnt or ty-pe all’ enma. See FAR 43 9,

- for instr and d of this form. - R : B
§ MODE.' :

1 AIR(RAFI SERIAL NO. > —E — - - NA_IONALITY ‘AND REGmﬂON MARK
17462 - ClLT
NAME .(As shown on reglsfruhon nerhﬁ:ute)

n:cmnn Ba uecuu.om

ADDRESS {As shown on registration cerhﬁcufe)

4 UNIT IDENTIFICATION _
- 1*»;5:'-]"‘ e e — - MODEL-—

ZONFORIITV STiTEIBlT . R o
B--KIND OF-AGENCY ~ C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME ANU ADDRES - -
: - CERTIFICATED MECHANIC m 1414102

m oo FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
. CEETIFICATED REPAIR STATION
MANUFACTURER :

D. I certify that the repair and/or alterauon made ‘07 the nnit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the. reverse or
ith the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedenl Avxauon Regu.lanons

attachments hereto have been made in a.ccordxncc W
and chas Khe information fv.u-mshed herein is-true’ and cotrect to-the best of my - knowl:dg

DATE . - Lo T ST e .SIGNATURE OF AWHORIZED/ny

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given .persons specified be.low the unit idendfied in iterm 4 was

the Administrator- of the Fedcral Avnnon Admunscra a.nd is"- [ APPR OVED D
s e OTHER (Specify}

it Ok, S MANUFACTURER - X INSPECI'DONAUTHOR!ZATION : et

BY . P ayne | CANADIAN DEFARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE : | REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

¥ o et v : OF AIRCRAFT : : e
DATE OF APPROVAL OR.. -, |CERTIFICATE OR.. . -.; |SIGNATURE OF AUTHOBHZED INDIVID g
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. - C %/
21 APRIL 1975 I p s 2 A : L
FAA Form 337 (7-67 R s )

ig;%:ed in che manner prescribed by

©_7| L | Faa I sTaNDARDS

(8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY S
CAMERA NO. 5. DATE: - (-] &S .
. -7 - ) . ;- - " - . .4 .}ﬁ

: ion changes shatl be énfered nJhe'appropnafe cnrcraﬁ record
n alferaho “miust B ‘con pahBie with all’ prevr' s altération “s“fE—cssure' conhnued “conformity with the™
uppr cable® &irworthiness requrrements. Rt R B

8. DESCRIPIIOH OF WORK AC(QIIPLISHED (1f more. ;pace_xs teqmred gﬂach addd:onal sheefs. . ._ldenfafy.wathmr :

craft! nationality:an ’»regrstraho rk.and. date work ‘complefed.

BEPLACING- EXISTING nounm Gl IlSIDB wrm ONE 8 ncans
LONGER . TO_REINFORCE. nn +OF ~ CRAGE . EXISTING HOLES
RIVET PATYERN. U 1IN -ACCORDENCE

| U.S GOYENNMENT PRINTING OFFICE ; 1967 OF — 272085




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. S DA'.[?E;

C T s "E:;’;‘:
AVIATION AGENCY . ST ‘. No. 04-R060.1
. " MAJOR REPAIR AND . AI.TERA'HDN LT - FOR FAA USE ONLY
(Airframe, Powerplani, Propeller or Applmnce) : Oﬁ mlﬂﬁow

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eotries.  See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision dl:ranf)
- for instructions and dispositon’ of this- form.
l S O

1. MR : ’ . NATIONALITY: AND REGISTRATION MARK

M= P =
ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate) - -

MODE

NAME (As shown on reglsfruim cnrﬁﬁcde}

Q\UJBQVDE d\A Cpr;\lbuaa—" U;M,;%\zs

mmussom.

TYPE

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

) . ._C0l MITY STATEMENT .
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ] ‘B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

BJORNS AIRMOTIVE COMEBANY ] U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

e TCYV Y

/\Z Q \ \JQ\MQ@SSON . CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
P MANUFACTURER -
HE=ET
D. I cernPy that € re?m and/of alteration mlde to the uxut(s) identified in item 4 2bove and described on the reverse or .
attachm been made in accordince with the requnmenlsofpan‘Bofd:eUS_FedmIAmnonReguhnons

ents hereto have
and that the mfor’nmon fofnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

| SIGNATURE UTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

@/\@/% |Sge LT
7AFPRWMF@RETHRNTDSE!VICE/)

Pursuant to the a.ud:onty ngen persons N specified below, - the ldmuﬁed in item 4 was Bec:ed in t:he manner prescribed b
the ‘Administrator of the Fedetal Aviadon Agenicy and is (] REJE(,‘I'E i
A OTHER (Specify}

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER" AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR _

BY — - - - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT MPECI’OI
- - OF AIRCRAFT R

DATE OF AEfAL OR - CERTIFICATE OR - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

REJECTION J DESIGNATION NO. =
75 \A{\l?a’ IV ?WM‘“—
TOUS EDITION e

DATE

FAA Form 387 ({-65) OBSOLETE E — 0052-025-8000 (8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY .
CAMERA NO. 5 DATE:

Werghf -and- balcmce or operahng hmlfahon changes shall be edered m fhe appropn_ajg atrcraﬂ record -
" An dlteration must be compatible with all prewous alternhcms to c:ssure continued confonmfy with fhe
apphccble a:rwcﬂhmss requ:remenfs i . .

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK- AC(BHPLIS‘EIJ (lf -more space-is requared ofiuch addihonaf sheefs - ideﬂhfy with air-
croft nationalify and regisfration mark and ‘daté work' completed.)

(e %%CIOXA'”"E'LT‘%fACb& (TSo Cm— 1

O LEs Hﬁwbwgmuuﬁa s Sevkes
W AN HAQ\)\MA&E_ o Acf g MAMUFA CTL)?\feS
SOAA - Pees AC B

S et L"%An_ A»,\D é@uifn:\&{.tet%ﬁa*&m
%M%bsﬁ- i —

“L5. GOVERRMENT PEINTING OFFICE :




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY , _. o_ -
. CAMERA NO. S DATE: bG-2) 85

OEPAR. . OF TRAMSPORIATION 1.0 1T L L . o Form ) :
b FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION R -~ - | Badget Bureas No. 04-R060.1
Lo FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND AI.TERATION U oD CATION
- {Airframe, Powerplanl', Propeller, or Applumce) Tl N\N ‘ - -

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all ent:ns. See FAR 45.9, FAR 43 A.ppendxx B,:nd AC 4391 (or subseqn:nt revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. : -

1. AIRGRAFT :;:i O CQ A - :AO:: \?N-DGREGISTRA'HON MARK
_\The - MREGSEE

’NAME(Assbownmregw.m certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on regidration certifeate)
R\CHR@‘D MC(LLwéH QND!CG‘PT‘ WA@H A2t

3,FORFAAU$EMU'

9 JUL1973

“4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION
) SMODEL

(Asdesa’:bedmlhml—‘“-—‘
I.

. ) : : . CONFORMITY STATEMENT .
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . N - B. KIND OF AGENCY - C. CERT/FICATE NO. :
S AIRMOT[VE COMrAmX U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC .
FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC —— .
CERTIFICATED REPA!L STATION ,%7%54"4 )‘? :
QQ%] MANUFACTURER :

‘D. 1 certify that thé repair and/or alteration made to the unir(s) ldennﬁed in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in a.ccorda.nce with the reguirements of Part 43.of the U.S. Federal Aviztion Regulations
and that the mformguon furnished herein is tfrue and correct to the best of my knowledge.

- SIGNATU UTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
- 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE, \

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit ntified in item 4 =as CI%:ed in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Fed:ral Avuuon Admnustmuon and is © [PJAPPROVED [|REJE
- e

B 5 T N OTHER (Specify) .

. Tran KT, Stanpiios ! . — R
- - .. - | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION - — R TR

INSPECTOR L

' [
-BY - S - - ERRRRRITI .

FAAT:esIGNE = CEe RE’AIR s'nmon

DATE OF ,AP OR,‘- CERTIHCATE OR SIG UR UTHORIZED IND!VIDUAL

REJECTION., f;' Sz, l EIGN ION No % ng

FAA Form 337 (7-s7) \ (8320)




" FAA AIRCRAFT REGISIRY S i B ]
CAMERA NO. 5 DATE: &-2) 35' ]
) NOT!CE e —

. Weight aﬁd balance or 6§;raf:n rrm‘ahon changes shatl beenfered in- the appropnafe am:raﬁ remrd
| An dlteration must be compatible with all previou fer
| applicable airworthiness reqmremenfs :

. . ‘] 8. DESCRIPTION OF WDRI( A([Dll’ltSi!ED (If more:space is. requnred, aﬂach addﬂ:mu! sbeets
T ‘| craft rationality and’ registration mark and date_ work’ completed.} - riem s

SRS NSTAULES é?emesmﬁ@-‘:wd“%qa §s~.ggga L@m—j
L ] O Nermicrt FinL Fa@rEs WAL Mon@es To
s | Provoe- '\/’MN““\"‘C o Ls el PeR Ui
[ B N S W = v AN S o ‘Néibﬁgﬂfu\j
S /7'00 e ,Né P e&r*h\s ?ﬁﬁ%‘f"rﬂb T M—

 Identify_with_air-_..:

NM&C}r_-e . TD_UN S5 GGA-Z&_\:T_Q L! G—HT?EQ
o Ly ec;r<'r'cﬁf-= ‘LQ_'P}‘_D“.. rrAciTS = -
Avc Wpex o e Arc Cu. I}CC@ =132 =
. A—Mb &ﬁxmes lN‘:"‘kvaﬂ-lDN DA“\"A: .

VT LCRALANCE AN QQU\?M*QG—*L\§¢ UMTCD




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY S
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k -7 Foarm approved,
.{ 093'6‘0‘\/ FEDERAL AVIAT!ON AGENCY \, . Bodgst Buresu Na, 04-R0OS0,

) Muemﬁfﬁt AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE) Lo

E: - - 1 MAKE . TRl L i e e - MODEY, LR STELL RO, R . RATIOHALITY AND BEEGISTRATION MARK S
D T 2. OWNER . T o R

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR “UNIT REPAIRED AN R ALTERED. DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MANL‘RL 1B. _‘ - fN

ToREE AT Ak o ;&;t‘?au;sfgs?_ - & #1 sk mao s - I 257 Jarins T woRK (Chict)

- - S gswi‘iﬁmRmxm MAJSR ALTERATION
< L R s e R AL A BT ;m_ o B @ 3L

ST S gL e figer Lol o o e

4. AIRCRAFT WE‘% Aﬁpw, -BATS afhisiitemanust ‘be eofnpleted:by Tepair orsl.;emian:n:' Agency; s ~Howevery in the Y

B wna ar tiona © e%a.seofa.sp‘ﬁ.re compaonent, it will no tﬁc%u..u’.ls.mh com, neurth in- !
R e - stalled in an aircraft. At this ®ES, B eompletad by the ins

X . - if applicable.

CATEGORY EMPTY WRIGHT (Pounds)® 2 . EerY CENTER OF GRAVITN (laéaﬁm daum)® USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)®

agsncy,

524 ERAED L)"s.$ ] tgnn ] ems

. A 5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete and check) L. .- - . ) [ 3
. — H v
N a- AGENCY'S NAMZ AXND ADDRESS - . "B KIND OF AGEMCY .. . - H

Veyms G, iafflsw. - | CRU. 5 Certificated Mechanio. - L
Cenlty Coliage : ] Fonng:n Certificated Mechanic. S -
B34CE Kissiem Ave . [J-Certificated Repair Station. APSSORES :
Srekams, Sashington [J Maaufacturer. N L
) © . O (Check if repair or alteration T !

was made under delegation op-~ =
tion procedures.) B

& T certify thattherepamand!oraltaahnumadgtothatmxt(s) xdenhﬁedunderntemssbmraanddesmbedonthemvemor

attachments hereta have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of tha U: 8. CivilzAir Regulations and that
ﬁ:.emfomatwnfumxshedhemmxstrueandmmtot.hebestof knowl ed.ge . - . -

- i ° - -
. ﬁﬁmdj@lﬂmﬁmmp}e&eﬂ)" R L

6. AFPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Chect cad bompletr oppropricte demt) = ’ T

Pursuant to the authority specified below the u.mt identified in item 3 was xnspected in the msamner pmm‘bﬁ by the A.dmmis-
trator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is 2

ES

) APPROVED } By { 3 FAA Designee - ‘[] Manufacturer O Caaadian Departmént of Transport Inspector of Aircraft ST ’
O REJECTED =] FAAﬁlt "E,[ Repair Btation BOther (Specify) “ 4808058 :

L‘E-t ssppmm!uxmkdion) o

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY. F'AA PERSONNEL . -

& [} Forwarded for eng'mem’mg comment .. [ See attached memorandum 28 If’: AY 8~ gg"
b [ Accepted -211—6’4 D Reinspected

R i Form FAAL-22T (457, H
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éf&)—‘?srv‘ :

Request for Information - Active Aircrafl: and/or A.'Lman

o I.ate_st: Regi.stratzon and Inspection Infomation on’ Following Aircraft.i T
T _21) e e W i OF '

- Make & Model] Seridl Registtat:lon ,:Name and Address of Date of Last Approved

L : N I\mnbe: "~ s 'Registered Owner .| Periodic Inspection &
R AR Na‘ne & Number of Inap. -

| 'N59628 ! skyways School of 6.27-61
- LT A Aviation, Ine. . Kepnath ¥. m;u R.S. ll].:l..l)
. Alrpart
. . Troutdale, Oregon .
N\ gy ey

e Infomation inaicated Below Concern:.ng the Following Airman:

.‘ T B 3) ' &1 (5
_i; Name & Address - DOB - ',Cé‘:tifica e T:Lt:le, Numbet, &Ratings i Isaued] Expires

Altbea Adaus - 7-1.1.;2D Private Pilat certificate nmber ' s
1011 s. E. 223xd Ave. = 11;97721 uth ASEL ratd.ng 1asueﬂ. Lo126Y @ @ =
Greshsm, Oregon . . PR - B

Comments:

P Believed iavolved - m violatl.on

J %/L( - l’ £ . st S

/‘,/;/ 'c. A, m;geau - _ ‘7\70\,&4‘-

! Genex-al Operations Inspector, @-GADO-ZZ
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63185 .

Reques:for ‘Infor;iaﬁica - As:ive-mé:;f: and/or Aims'ni

IR - B P - co- . N e
-k L S Latest Registration and Inapection Infoma:ion on foilesd.mg Aircraft-’

(1) €2) | (3 - 15 (5)'
Hake & Hodel Serial | Registration | Neme and Address of | Date- of Last. Apprcved
: Number: | Number Reg:.stered Owmer ‘| Periodic Inspection’
: — Neame & kuber of I-xs

6238 | Wysac
pse1136 | mmser

| “Comments:. © . Oregom.

Informatlon Indicated Below Concern:.ng the Followlng A1rman'

TR - Name & Address

oy | e @y @ o
{ . DOB.-| Certifi ca"e Iitle. Number &-Ratings -Issued|Expires :

i

i

t

i
¥
g
1

1

f

- VNOwen:vno;Fs-873,Ext 58,11/30/61 7
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CAMERA NO. 5. DATE: é_’&/-, LS .

i Form approved. N
. s, DEPARWTD:‘ COM:ME?CE N Bﬂdxstm No. £1-] m‘.
- CMLAEQNEU’HS Aﬂumm“ T

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERAT;ION ‘FORM: (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT, PRDPE!.LER OR APPLIANCE) ,:— '

:m B KR HODE!. . . N - SERML!«){ N - M‘nwu‘n’mﬂmrnnnmm( . s

MAME (F¥rst, migdic, lash) . . RN méazs(wm‘“"’“‘*’ Hy, zome ond Bueze) D v
R PorPandeZroatdale Airport

 Suyways- Sehool ﬁkﬁ‘tm == -| - Troutdale, Oregon . -

3. COMPLETE Y FOR-UNIT R@AIRED AN?JQR ALTERED DSCRIBE WORK ACCOMF'L!.SHED ON REVERS‘E IN AC--
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MAN

= gy

NATURE OF WORK (Coérk) ™ .
MAFOR R.EPAIR MAIOR ALTERATION

« AIRFRAME

sopowemPLant | © 0 - - | The alferation zdean{ed heremcc mplies with- cjniiéabla'
. a'TWG(LJ_D_E_&It‘er—\m» ‘s 25dlis anaroved

R - - — d ved—eriy—for
e PROPELLER : ; the shove déscribog siferait fobiect o -cor nformity
= lus e = LISt hort ia CAR-1g11 by

J_f' APPLIANCE : Date7 /.4.9_-7 Inspectipn ; / ZF ,ﬁf/t

=< L faaa

"\-’AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA  This item must be eompleted by repair or alteration sgency. However, in, the
« Al"-l'ER the ¢ repoirs andlor alterations ;- case of A spare component, it 'will not be completed until such component i in-

deacribed below were made. stalled in an aircraft. At this time, it wx.ll be completed by the installing agency,
if applicable.

CATEGORY EMPTY WEIGHT {Pounds)* EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inchn from ﬂatum)‘ USEFUL LOAD (Pu::m’J)‘ N

Standard . | wzh.s5- | ‘31.0' ' : © U755

S. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete ond check) . .
G. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . : B. KIND OF AGENCY @ N i €. CERTIFICATE NO.

[ U. 5. Certificated Mechanie. R. . 4110,
[ Foreign Certificated Mechanic. Airframe - Class 1, Class 3

a'—:;ég, wrays | ;,zc_ X Cemﬁcated Repair Btation. - |, Powsmtlant - Class 1 o
J oM Wact . . Propeiler - Class 1 & Limited
FORTLAND TROUTDALE AIRPORT : '”’D“:C‘“ha‘k s alteration | R2010 - 38 1 & Ciass 2
TDALE, OREGON ec! repau- or ration imited A sor
TROUTDALE was msade under delegation op- Il:xm'l;:: ";icﬁsl: jnt
_ tion procedures.) i vme

- U certify that the repair and/or alteration made to0.the unit(s) identified ‘Under jtem 3 above and described on'the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordanee with the requirements of Part 18 of f.he U ‘8. Civil Air Begulatxcms and that
the mformatmu furmshed herein is true and correct to the bm ‘of my knowledge

71659 RO et e, o
(Dsterepe.lrmdlorm:atlmmmpne.ed) N P '—H(Siigi;akfu::ggsin'u!izizeg!rndlﬂdw)' 2

- APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Chect and wmpldg upprapndc deims) |

Pursuanudto the authority specified, below the unit identified in-itém 3 was mspected in the manner prescribed by the Adm.mls—
trator and is

IIAPPROVED} { ] cAA Daxgnee E] Ma.nufacturer

O rEJECTED - [J GAA-Avistion - (¥-Repair Station -
Safet;yAgan oL

sy i e LD e nm

(Date of approvel or rejection) o (Signaturd of 6 Honfed Individual fitle or identification numsber)

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY CAA'PERSONNEL

a [ Forwarded for engmeenng comment D See attai;hed memornndum
b @ Accepted ZX & "(_’?m )7 : O Reinspected -
Reg. 4 1A o
ASDO 4

(CA4 designation numabery L . R Aiatton et Aent

7 16—5401 B R - " Form =
G S T T T e
¥ A N N - -
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This form midst be comp!eted n duphca.,e ‘each time a ma]ur TEpair snd,'cxr slterstmn is ‘made of an a.rrm.f-., airframe, pO‘WEb
plant, propeller or appliance. |~ After the repair and; jor, alteration has been‘inspected and'item 6 completed, the original eopv of this -
‘form will be made dvailable to thé alrcmft owner for retent.mn as pa.rt of the airerait reeords. The duphcate copy ig! reta.med by
’ the CAA for sdministrative purpose= : . X 5
See CAM 18 for detmled msh-uctmns concernmg \‘JJ
its preparation. .- - S d

8. DESCRIFTION OF WORK ACCC’”'"“'S”ED iInsballed Harso" ?ra-a Oznigator as per-Harco dming&

and instructions. ‘i‘mmitzasbmad ;in panal asnd pomer supply installed on firezall.
Inatalled Vacuum and Gyro-systen; Electric -Turn-and- ‘Bank,-Rate -of Climb,-Sensitive Altl. -
meter, Clock, Outpide Air Temperature Csuge,- Suon Vieors, and ianding light EKit.per Gessna
factory standard methodse Gmtimulelectﬂ.ealleed &e&@mdfomdmtto e:weed -
Bof of rated generator eutpnt. .

ITEM
ATRPLAKE e
Rarco VIB=l Ounigator
Rarco 7V-12¥P=2 Power:Fack-
Vacuuzn Pump
Vacum: Systean (pluzlbing)
Horizon Cyro -
Directional Gyro
- Rlectric Turn & Bank
Rate of Climb -
Outaida Air Tenp.-Gauge
Sens. Alt. wt. _IEIC.
Sun Visors -
Ianding light RKit — —-

. ] Host Forward C G. R Most Rearward C. G.
- Weight ) _Arm ¢ - Weight -~ | Arm Momd
Afrplane Empty - S P S — ' -
Pilot — N R B o~
Pasgengers S - b 3 . oo S ~
~ Bagpage ] N i o
Fuel +# ] RS
- 0il
. Auxiliary Fuoel

° TOTAL
C. G. LOCATION

) B APPROVED C. G. LIMITS
C. G. Range ( 033-14) to (‘ 38.0 ) Maximum Wt.

NEW INDEX -- 31.8
Do T R - axanged on Cessna Beight Shest

*H sdditional space is naed.ed attach additional sheets bearing aircraft nationality and registration mack and date work completed.
. ~Check ‘b!ot:hﬂaddihonal sheets are stfanhed. D

_ U, 5. GOVERKKINT PRINTING OFFICE -16—E54010—4
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